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August 10,2006 

Darlene Standley, Chief 
Utilities Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 

RE: ICG Telecom Group, Inc. 
TRA Docket 93-07922 

Dear Ms. Standley: 

This is in response to your letter of May 3,2006 addressed to Mr. Guy Hicks. 

Our initial response to that letter, dated May 4 2006, indicted that BellSouth was 
providing some of the services listed in your letter to ICG Telecom Group, Inc. ("ICG") 
at that time. Since then, we have been working with ICG on this matter, and we can 
now report that BellSouth is no longer providing any of these services to ICG in 
Tennessee. 

Please contact me at (615) 214-3839 if there are any questions. 

Yours truly, 


